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Supreme Court Clerk's Office - Erck, Sarah

From: Supreme Court Clerk's Office - Erck, Sarah
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:41 PM
To: 'bismanpublicdefender@nd.gov'
Cc: 'bc08@nd.gov'; Gullicks, Kim; Keegan, Kristen
Subject: Notice of Appeal - State v. Anderson, Supreme Court No. 20220379
Attachments: 20220379_noa.pdf; dec_serv_noa.pdf

SUPREME COURT OF NORTH DAKOTA 
OFFICE OF THE CLERK 

600 E Boulevard Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0530 

(701) 328-2221 (voice) (701) 328-4480 (fax) 
1-800-366-6888 (TTY) 

supclerkofcourt@ndcourts.gov 
 

VIA E-MAIL ONLY 
December 29, 2022 

 
Justin M. Balzer 
Bismarck-Mandan Public Defender Office  
410 E. Thayer Ave., Ste. 201 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
 
RE: State v. Anderson 

Supreme Court No. 20220379 
Burleigh Co. No. 2022-CR-01859 
 

I received the Notice of Appeal in this matter which was filed on December 29, 2022. This letter, 
along with the attached copy of the Notice of Appeal, will serve as the required notice under
N.D.R.App.P. 3(d). This letter, the notice of appeal, any order for transcript(s), and the enclosed
declaration of service will be filed in Odyssey.  
 
The clerk of the trial court shall certify the record on appeal to my office by January 28, 2023. 
 
The file indicates that a transcript has been ordered in this matter. When the order for
transcript(s) is transmitted to the Court Reporter or Recorder by the Clerk of District Court, we
will provide a deadline for the transcript.  
 
All correspondence in this matter will be made by e-mail, including forwarding a copy of any orders
or opinions filed. If we do not have an e-mail address for a party, all correspondence will be sent
by U.S. Mail.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Sarah Erck 

20220379
FILED 

IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT 

DECEMBER 29, 2022 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
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Deputy Clerk  
North Dakota Supreme Court 
 
attachments 
 
cc: Dennis H. Ingold 
Kim Gullicks, Court Recorder 
Kristen Keegan, Lead Court Reporter  
Clerk of District Court copied via filing in Odyssey 
 
This email and any transmitted files attached are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are

addressed, and may  be  confidential under  the  law.  If  you have  received  this  email  in  error please  notify  the
originator of the message. 



IN THE SUPREME COURT 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

 
UNSWORN DECLARATION OF SERVICE 

 
Supreme Court No. 20220379 

Burleigh Co. Court No. 2022-CR-01859 
 
 

State of North Dakota,     Plaintiff and Appellee 
 v. 
Josiah Anderson,      Defendant and Appellant 
 
[¶1] Sarah Erck, states that she is of legal age and that on December 29, 2022, she 
served the Notice of Appeal in the above matter electronically as follows: 
 
 Justin M. Balzer at bismanpublicdefender@nd.gov 

Bismarck-Mandan Public Defender Office  
410 E. Thayer Ave., Ste. 201 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

 
 Dennis H. Ingold at bc08@nd.gov 

Assistant Burleigh County State’s Attorney  
514 E. Thayer Ave. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

 
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of North Dakota, that the foregoing 
is true and correct.  Signed on December 29, 2022, at Bismarck, ND, USA. 
 
 
      /s/ Sarah Erck 
      Deputy Clerk 




